

## STOCKSBRIDGE TOWN COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of the Finance Committee of the Town Council, held in the Council Chamber, Stocksbridge Town Hall, on Tuesday, 5<sup>th</sup> July 2022

---

PRESENT: Cllr. A Law (Chair), Cllrs. R Crowther, M Whittaker, J Grocutt, J Staniforth, M Milton

---

1. Chairman's Remarks and Apologies for Absence  
Apologies for Absence were received from Cllrs. S Abrahams, C Ward.
2. Exclusion of Press and Public  
There were no items for Exclusion of Press and Public.
3. Declarations of Interest  
Cllrs J Staniforth and J Grocutt declared an interest in item 4(a). Cllr M Whittaker declared an interest in item 4(c).
4. Grant Applications
  - a) Stocksbridge 3<sup>rd</sup> Scouts Group  
Members considered a funding request from the Stocksbridge 3<sup>rd</sup> Scouts Group for assistance towards refurbishment of the Scout Hut and kitchen facilities.  
Proposed by Cllr. M Milton, seconded by Cllr. M Whittaker and  
RESOLVED:- That funding of £1,000 be awarded to the Stocksbridge 3<sup>rd</sup> Scouts Group towards refurbishment of the Scout Hut and kitchen facilities.
  - b) Steel Valley Project  
Members considered a funding request from Steel Valley Project for assistance towards a Stocksbridge Wildlife Gardening Project.  
Proposed by Cllr. J Grocutt, seconded by Cllr. R Crowther and  
RESOLVED:- That agreement in principle be made to award £1,000 to Steel Valley Project towards a Stocksbridge Wildlife Gardening Project, subject to other funds applied for being successful.
  - c) UDAC  
Members considered a funding request from UDAC for assistance towards their forthcoming launch event in September.  
Proposed by Cllr. J Grocutt, seconded by Cllr. R Crowther and  
RESOLVED:- That funding of £250 Be awarded to UDAC for assistance towards their forthcoming launch event in September.
5. Stocksbridge & District History Society  
The Clerk referred to the resolution made at the ARC Management Committee on 31<sup>st</sup> May of a 4.8% rental increase to the offices in the Town Hall and the rental paid via the Town Council's grants in support of the offices utilised by Stocksbridge History Society for the museum.  
Proposed by Cllr. J Grocutt, seconded by Cllr. M Milton and  
RESOLVED:- That the grant of office rental made to Stocksbridge History Society be transferred to the ARC Management accounts, totalling £4,524.
6. Accounts for Payment  
Proposed by Cllr. M Milton, seconded by Cllr. M Whittaker and  
RESOLVED:- That a cheque be signed in settlement of the undermentioned account  

Keighley Town Council	Yorkshire Day	£ 110.00	<u>Made Under Power</u> LGA72(S111)
-----------------------	---------------	----------	--
7. Summary of Bad Debts  
There were no bad debts to report.

There being no further business the meeting closed.